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Charles Caasell Esq. 
Deputy Minister of 
Mines A Resources 
Ottawa. Canada.

Dear Dr.Caasell:-

INDIAN AFFAIRS 
BRANCH

y

VICTORIA

March l)th .1939.

I am in receipt of your
letter of the 28th.ultimo regarding operations 
of ths Neslkep Placers .Limited (N.P.L) on the 
Neelkep Indian Reserve,and note what you say 
in the matter.

Thanking you for the same

■

Yours very truly,

John F .Walker 
Deputy Minister of Mines

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 8070, File 976/20-5-22-6, pt. 1)
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